

## Contact

luca.maniscalco@sdabocconi. it

www.linkedin.com/in/

lucamaniscalco (LinkedIn)

lucamaniscalco.com (Personal)

## Top Skills

Web Content Management

Social Networking

Web Project Management

## Languages

Italian (Native or Bilingual)

English (Professional Working)

## Certifications

Giornalista - Albo pubblicisti

## Honors-Awards

Premio speciale Giornalisti Uffici  
Stampa

# Luca Maniscalco

Digital Coordinator at SDA Bocconi | Author

Milan Area, Italy

## Summary

A digital professional for SDA Bocconi with +10 years of experience, at daytime. A journalist and author on web trends, at night-time. Father to my son Matteo, anytime.

Strong in digital project management, corporate social media plan and web marketing strategies. Analytical skills. Passionate about tech innovation, social media revolution and digital transformation.

Keep in touch: [lucamaniscalco2@gmail.com](mailto:lucamaniscalco2@gmail.com)

---

## Experience

SDA Bocconi

Digital Media Coordinator

July 2019 - Present

Milan Area, Italy

- Digital Marketing Strategies
- Social Media Management
- Search Engine Marketing
- Search Engine Optimization
- Online Display
- Email Marketing
- Marketing Automation
- Analytics

Dario Flaccovio Editore

Author

May 2019 - Present

Autore del libro "Afferma il tuo brand con LinkedIn"

Tecniche Nuove Spa

Contributor & Digital Expert

November 2017 - Present

Milan Area, Italy

Digital Expert nelle aree Healthcare, Pharma, Chimico Farmaceutico, Integratori.

### NCF - Notiziario Chimico Farmaceutico

Contributor

January 2018 - Present

Milan Area, Italy

Rubrica sul Digital in attualità e marketing.

### FarmaciaNews.it

Contributor

January 2018 - Present

Milan Area, Italy

Rubrica sul Digital per azienda farmacia.

### Life of Dad

Dad

August 2017 - Present

Lombardia, Italy

Papà e autore di #LifeofDad

### SDA Bocconi

Social Media Manager & Web Project Manager

July 2016 - June 2019 (3 years)

Milan Area, Italy

- Social Media Management
- Official Websites
- Digital Projects, such as marketing automation, mobile, etc.
- Web Marketing Campaigns
- Lead Generation Strategies
- Analytics & Reports

### Spree Editori SpA

Contributor

January 2016 - December 2017 (2 years)

Milan Area, Italy

Autore della rubrica Trend Digitali.

### MilanoReporter

Contributor

July 2016 - June 2017 (1 year)

Milan Area, Italy

Autore della rubrica Ispirazioni Digitali.

### SDA Bocconi

Web Marketing Specialist

November 2010 - June 2016 (5 years 8 months)

Milan Area, Italy

- Official Websites
- Web Marketing Activities
- Lead Generation Support
- Analytics & Reports

### Ariadne

Digital Project Manager & Web Content Specialist

September 2006 - November 2010 (4 years 3 months)

Lombardia, Italy

Gestione e coordinamento per la realizzazione di un progetto web.

Ho maturato competenze nella gestione degli aspetti di comunicazione online, di architettura dei contenuti, della creazione grafica, dell'usabilità e dell'accessibilità.

Responsabile della formazione e del supporto agli utenti finali.

Relazione con un gruppo di lavoro composto da diverse figure con profili e competenze eterogenei.

Mi sono occupato di portali e siti internet per Aziende private, Pubblica Amministrazione, Università, Associazioni, Enti e Istituzioni.

Ho esperienza nella creazione e sviluppo di community e social network.

### Expopage

Social Media Specialist

May 2007 - July 2007 (3 months)

### Ansa

Intern

December 2004 - February 2005 (3 months)

### Ufficio Stampa - Regione Siciliana

Intern

April 2004 - June 2004 (3 months)

## Education

SDA Bocconi

Executive Education, Project Management · (2019)

SDA Bocconi

Executive Education, Marketing Management · (2016)

SDA Bocconi

Executive Education, Organizational Leadership · (2013)

Università degli Studi di Palermo

Scienze della Comunicazione sociale e

istituzionale, Communication · (2005 - 2006)

Università degli Studi di Palermo

Giornalismo per Uffici Stampa, Journalism and communication · (2001 - 2004)